From: "Port of Garfield \(Lora Brazel\\)" <} NG

To: "Harold E. Young™ <heyoung@juno. com
Date: Mon, 19 Sep 2005 16:23:26 -0700
Subject: Re: Civil War Cannons

Harold.

| called City Hall, and the clerk looked it up for me. Evidently, there have been other inquiries on
these cannons, and it is now documented.

If you want to call and ask more questions, ask for Shaun at City Hall (509) 843-1601...she might
have more answers.

Lora

—— Original Message -

From: Harold E. Young

To:

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 2:17 PM
Subject: Re: Civil War Cannons

L.ora,

Thank you very much for the assistance on the research. I have been told that quite a few
Civil War cannons were "donated" to the scrap metal drives of both wars. Did you find a long
time resident that remembered seeing them before the war? I suspect very few records were
kept of donations to the metal drives.

Thanks again for all your help.

Harold Young
Spokane, WA

On Mon, 19 Sep 2005 10:28:50 -0700 "Port of Garfield ‘(Lora Brazell\)" [ G
writes:
Harold,

| did some research for you and found out these cannons were salvaged during WWII to
help with the war effort.

Lora Brazell

——- Original Message ——-

From: Harald E_ Young

To:

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2005 9:21 AM
Subject: Civil War Cannons




Juno e-mail for HEYoung@juno.com printed on Tuesday, September 20, 2005, 7:32 AM

[ am doing some volunteer research for the Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War
(SOUVCW) which is the successor organization to the Grand Army of the Republic
(GAR). SOUVCW is attempting to locate and catalogue all GAR monuments and
Civil War cannons. As [ live in Spokane, T have volunteered to attempt to
"inventory" the eastern part of Washington state.

The December 1916 edition of the Spokesman-Review newspaper reported that
Pomeroy GAR had received two cannons that had been used in the Civil War. Can
vou tell me 1f those cannons still exist and where they might be located? Are there
any GAR monuments located in Pomeroy or in local cemeteries?

Harold Young

Spokane, WA
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